OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
DATE: June 21, 201
TO: File through Bryan Cohway and Bruce Hellebuyg 7

FROM: Stephen Hayes W -

SUBJECT: QWEST CORPORATION: (Docket No. ADV583/Advice No. 2140)
Grandfathers certain Central Office Type services.

| have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent.
The filing was submitted on June 9, 2017, and will go into effect on July 20, 2017. The
filling was amended on June 23, 2017 replacing the tariff page. Qwest Corporation
(Qwest) proposes to correct the tariff table of contents for certain specified Central
Office Type services that were previously moved to the Price List but remained on the
Table of Contents in the Tariff.

The services being removed from the Tariff table of contents are:

Qwest PUC Tariff No. 33

: Service Name Sheet Number
Section
9.4.1 Automatic Call Distribution- 160
Electronic Switching
System
109.1 Dial Switching Systems 1
109.1.12 CENTRAFLEX System 1 i
109.1.16 CENTREX PLUS Service 70
10.13.1 CALL LINE Identifier 1

This correction is related to another filing, PL-66 where the Company proposes to
grandfather these and other Central Office Type services in the Price List.

This filing will have no effect on annual revenues.

Qwest.2140.Grandfather.CO-like.Services




